

GODMERSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Thursday 12th September 2018 at 8.00 pm in Godmersham Village Hall

Present : Cllrs Grayson (in the Chair), Gee, Taylor & Fisher

In attendance: Mr. Eaton, Clerk to the Council

Action by:

1 Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Cllr Johnson and ABC Cllr Dehnel

2 Declarations of Councillor's Interests

Cllr Gee declared an interest in the planning application at 4 Purr Wood, Eggarton Lane

There were no other declarations of Cllrs interests in items on the Agenda

3 To approve the Minutes of the last Meeting

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 12th July 2018 were approved and signed

4 Matters Arising

The Clerk confirmed that he had submitted a bid for S106 monies in respect of the Thruxted Mill planning application estimated at £80k (multisport court £50k and parking at the Village Hall £30K)

5 To discuss matters of public concern

There were no matters of public concern to discuss

6 Communal CCTV

This item was deferred to the next meeting

7 Speed watch

After a brief discussion it was agreed that a notice be placed in the Parish magazine to ascertain the level of interest and enthusiasm for forming a speed watch group

Clerk

8 To discuss Planning & Enforcement Matters

New Planning Applications

18/01207 – The Coach House, Eggarton Lane Demolition of outbuilding and erection of 3-bay car port

Circulated between meetings – no comments made

18/01342 – 4 Purr Wood, Eggarton Lane
Single storey rear extension

Cllr Gee declared an interest in this application and left the room whilst the application discussed

There were no objections to the application

Decided Planning Applications

17/01800 – Blue Firs, Canterbury Road
Discharge of various conditions

GRANTED

9 To Consider Finance Matters & Accounts for payment

Accounts for payment

	£
G Eaton, Clerks salary and expenses (Aug & Sept)	433.66
Clerk's tax (Aug & Sept)	88.40
Godmersham & Crundale VH, hall hire	186.00

Finance Report: April – June 2018

The Clerk presented the Finance Report for the period 1st April – 30th June and the figures discussed. The report was approved

10 Correspondence received

Letter/posters from KCC re household waste recycling centre consultation

Letter from ABC re Interim Polling Districts and Polling Places review

Letter from ABC re DPI forms – new forms to be completed by Cllrs ASAP (except Cllr Johnson – already completed)

ABC 2018/2019 Year book

Email from KALC re Invitation to Community Resilience Workshop on 6th Oct

ABC Leaders Briefings X 6

Email from ABC re Town Centre consultation

11 Implications of GDPR

The Clerk gave a brief report on the new regulations. It was agreed that the implications for the Parish Council would be minimal. However it was agreed to minute on an annual basis that Cllrs were happy that their contact details are published and that wherever possible the generic Godmersham Parish Council email address be used in preference to individual email addresses

12 Community Emergency Plan

This item was deferred to a future meeting when a representative from ABC could attend

13 AOB

There was no other business to discuss

14 Date of next Meeting

It was agreed that the next Meeting would be held on 14th November 2018 at 8.00 pm in Godmersham & Crundale Village Hall

There being no other business the Meeting closed at 9.10 pm